2/23/2021 RE: Provider Roster

From: Kovacevic, Ginger <Ginger.Kovacevic@MolinaHealthCare.Com=> Date: February 23, 2021
To: jpolley@transformationslic.net Time: 3:16 pm
Subject: RE: Provider Roster Size: 136 KB

Good afternoon Jenni,
| have verified that everyone listed below is affiliated with your provider record.

Have a wonderful afternoagn!

Thanks,
Ginger Kovacevic | Sr Provider Service Representative

Passport Health Plan by Molina Healthcare
Email: Ginger.Kovacevic@Passporthealthplan.com | Office: 502-585-7316

5100 Commerce Crossings Drive | Louisville, KY 40229
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better facilitate a successful transition please join your Passport Health Plan by Molina Healthcare Provider
Services Team for an Open Mic Forum, which will be conducted live via WebEx. Please register by Provider

type here (hitps://www.molinahealthcare .com/providers/ky/medicaid/commitraining,aspx)

From: Jenni Polley <jpolley@transformationslic.net>

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 9:56 AM

To: Kovacevic, Ginger <Ginger.Kovacevic@MalinaHealthCare.Com>
Subject: RE: Provider Roster

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Ginger.
The following is a list of our providers that | need to confirm they are currently in Network...

Provider & NPI

J7K.ate Bilotta 1699033837
Richard Bruggman 1306274279
Carli Bryan 1972907525
Christopher Davis 1508294430
Eileen Estes 1922490135
Jessica Flores 1396174066
Robin Goben 1932515327
Joseph Heiderscheit 1407285455
Yolanda Hildenbrand 1164931762
Deborah Holladay 1346333911
Job Juarez 1427469253
Zakary Kendall 1851721757
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2/23/2021 RE: Provider Roster

Kelly Lee 1447586532

Teresa Lloyd 1013071190
Rebecca Miller 1750830733
Kimberly Moynahan 1649681859
Julia Naiditch 1457917205
James Newman 1699301291
Amy Payne 1790349413

Laurie Qualah 1326353194
Donna Richards 1265504856
David Rutledge 1740610013
Emily Schwartz Crouch 1285095539
Patricia Stith 1336439538
Lauren Virant 1013276112

Group NPI 1427229483
Tax ID 611351752

Please let me know if you need additional information.
Thank you so much for your help with this.
Jenni Polley

Transformations
502 899-5411

On February 18, 2021 04:34:57 pm EST, "Kovacevic, Ginger" <Ginger.Kovacevic@MolinaHealthCare. Com
_(mailto:Ginger.Kovacevic@MolinaHeafthCare.Com)> wrote:

Good afternoon,

| unfertunately do not have access to pull “roster” information into a report.

If you would like to send me a list, | will be happy to pull up yeur provider record and confirm if | see the clinician affiliated with your

group.

If you need a roster sent from us, | believe you will need to reach out to Provider Services at 1-800-578-0775.

Thanks,
Ginger Kovacevic | Sr Provider Service Representative

Passport Health Plan by Molina Healthcare
Email: %ger.Kovacevic@Passporthealthplan.com (maiito:Ginger.KovaceviG@F’assporthealthpran.ccm,‘l | Office: 502-585-7316

5100 Commerce Crossings Drive | Louisville, KY 40229
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2/23/2021 RE: Provider Roster

To better facilitate a successful transition please join your Passport Health Plan by Molina Healthcare Provider
Services Team for an Open Mic Forum, which will be conducted live via WebEx. Please register by Provider
type here (mps://www.molinaheaIthcare.com/providers/ky/medicaid/comm/trainingﬁp_x)_.

From: Jenni Polley <jpolley@transformationslic,net (mai!to:jrmy@transformationslIc.net)>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 11:22 AM

To: Kovacevic, Ginger <§igger.Kovacevfc@p_gﬁporthealthplan.com {mailto:Ginger.Kovacevic@mjporthealtholan.com)>
Subject: Provider Roster

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

** EXTERNAL EMAIL **
Be wary of links and attachments, and report suspicious emails to Passport
IT

Good morning.

| am currently in the process of updating our records. Is there anyway to get a provider roster? | am needing to be sure we have all
praviders in network.

Thank you,

Jenni Polley
Transformations
502 899-5411

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: This email is meant only for the intended recipient of the transmission. In addition, this email
may be a communication that is privileged by law. If you received this email in error, any review, use, disclosure, distribution, or
copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error by return email, and please delete this email from
your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

Jenni Polley
jpolley@transformationslic.net (mailto:jpolley@transformationslic.net)

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: This email is meant only for the intended recipient of the transmission. In addition, this email may be a
communication that is privileged by law. If you received this email in error, any review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying of this email is strictly
prohibited, Please notify us immediately of the error by return email, and please delete this email from your system. Thank you for your

cooperation.
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